

Minutes
GPAMA
6 July 2016

The meeting was called to order at 1839. Five people attended the meeting, including three officers. Extended introductions were made. The minutes from the March 2016 meeting were not available for final review. Minutes from June 2016 were read and accepted with minor changes. The Treasurer reported that there was no bank statement available for June and that there was no known donation or payment. It appears that there may still be a problem with recurring PayPal payment set-up. GC Representative gave a report from the GC meeting on June 25th and noted that the state officer issue was not resolved.

New Business discussed included the information that we may need to change the Google Voice forwarding number. M. Mudd offered a land-line number. There was a discussion about strategy as we near the general election to garner more visibility for GPAMA after the Democratic national Convention. Possibilities raised were regular posts on FB, letters to editors, and speakers in classrooms. M. Mudd will send an e-mail asking about a specific time and place to get together.

Old Business discussed included the request from a documentarian for someone to interview from the Green Party. Rich will respond. Em will send or resend the information about possibly showing the movie *Free for All*. This is the same group that provided a documentary for the initial GPDA gathering.

The meeting adjourned at 20:45.